Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
22 August 2024 12:14
Mastercreation TFS

Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar
Email id change Eurotech

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Request yu to kindly change the email id to rajen@eurotechcorporation.in for below mentioned supplier code.

3UPPLIER CODE-
N, ACTION AEE SH L CODE- HAVISION ENTITY NAME MAME OF SUPPLIER LR L T SUPPLIER EMAIL
STATUS DATE FERSON
BAFAL [ENTITY
WISE)

Active Review | InActive | Rasend Dotall | Print | 29 - Mar - 3024 233433635 | VOOOT3E gamaolina Kitzhens Privata Limited EUROTECH CORPORATION — Rajen Boghanl Intogeurctechcorparation.in
Active Reviow | InActive | Resond Detal | Print | 25 - Mar- 2024 | RVI32422635 | VOOO738 gamaiina Kitzhens Privata Limited EUROTECH CORPORATION — Rajen Boghanl Intogeurctechcorparation.in
Actve Reviow | InActive | Resond Datall | Print | 12 - Dec - 7023 352414254  VODO250% TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED EUROTECH CORPORATION — Mamrata Dave/Rajen Boghanl  Infoeurctschcorporation.in

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman
| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



